CITY OF LAUREL
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Joseph R. Robison - Laurel Municipal Center
Keith R. Sydnor 8103 Sandy Spring Road, Laurel, MD 20707-2502
Mayor Phone: 301-725-5300 ext. 2124 « Fax: 301-725-6831

February 27, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: James Kole, President, Laurel City Council
Laurel City Councilmembers

FROM: Keith R. Sydnor, Mayor

SUBJ: Reappointment of City of Laurel Health Officer

In accordance with the City of Laurel's Emergency Management Guidelines, | submit for
your consideration the reappointment of Dr. Uzo Unegbu, MD, MBA, as the City of Laurel Health
Officer.

Attached is a copy of Dr. Unegbu’s resume for yQour review. | am confident that Dr.
Unegbu is an excellent choice to continue serving the City of Laurel in this capacity.

| plan to make this reappointment at the Monday, March 11, 2024, meeting of the Mayor
and City Council. Please contact me if you have any questions or require further information. |
look forward to your confirmation of this reappointment.

Attachment
cc: Christian L. Pulley, CPM, City Administrator
Joann Hall Barr, Deputy City Administrator

Ana R. Navarro, MMC, Executive Assistant to the Mayor
Sara A. Green, CPM, CMC, Clerk to the City Council
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